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LARMORE PROPERTY

The Larmore property circa 1810 is a two Ndaghgds story fieldstone three

room plan to the South of Route 1 along the West side of the Octorara Creek. A
long lane winds down to the house which faces North with an East/West gable orientation.

The stone section seems to have been built in two rather close time periods
or possibly all at once over a long period of time. The western four bays of the
house are flanked by two interior end stone stacks, however, an zlmost identical two
bay stone section seems to have beern attached to the east gable end. It has an
1820 date inscribed in the north side. There are no seams in the exterior stonework
that would substaniate the two hay section es an addition) and cthe roofline and
boxed cornice are continuous along both sides of the struCture. 20th €Century
additions to the east end and south side incliude a large two and one-half story
garage on the former and single story T addition for a family rocom. ©n the later,

lterations have alsoc included changing the previous two central doors on the south

side to a multi-pane picture window and the northern entrance was widened. A later
window was closed while another added on the rorth sidej therwise the house is an
excellent example of a late 18th and early i9th €entury gan plan house with a
symmetrical facade and semi-coursed fieldstone construction. Square cut quoins
are found on each correr, and large stone lintels are found over doors and windows.
Large stone chimney stacks are topped with a single course cap. The medium
pitched roof is covered with slate and the stone pile rests on a fieldstone foundation
with basement.
wiry 1he south facade is a total of six bays across with nine-over-six sash windows.
Howr ovolc molded surrounds. There are six-over-six sash on the second floor. 4
pent eave stretched across between floors at one time but no longer remains. The
inferior stonework in this area above the first floor windows proves this. Although
the central door openings have been replaced by a large picture window the long
stone lintels remain {ixed in the sfbe@ork.

The west gable end seems to be the only siMe left unscathec by disfiguring
alterations. There are two nine-over-six sash windows on the first floor with
ovolo molded backbands and two four pane lights illuminate the attic. A tapered
bargeboard closes the end of the roof.

The north facade has had opening alteratiors starting with the central
entrance which has been widened and "Colonialized’. Applied around the entrance are
fluted pilasters with swag capitals that support a frieze and broken pediment. The
pediment ¥ scupture is none other than spread eagle. A pineapple finial fills
the peak of the broken pediment. Other openings have either been first doors and
thevwindows or previous openings that have been closed up. A pent roof was also lo-
cated on this side and has been removed.

The east gable end is covered by the three bay two and one-half story garage.

An earlier interior investigation described four rooms on the first floor with
a corner fireplace in one room. Some early chair rail remains but no profile was
drawn. An attic investigation revealed mud used as insulation between floor joist
Further investigation should be sought for documentation of original woodwork and
building sequence.

A large timber frame barn with board and batten siding and stone foundation is
located to the northeast of the main house. The roof has a pierced fascia and is
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE s

The Larmore property includes 114 acres Which?emained constant through its
ownership that began with John Steel in 1745 (B.T~By.3/30) under the names of "Bourn's
Forrest" and "Additions". The land transferred to Henry Baker and Christopher Jones
and then to Henry Baker’s executor Francis Baker and the same Christopher Jones. The
property remained in their hands until March of 1771 when FeanwsBaker sold it to
William Rowland (F. K.+ BY.389-390) who subsequently willed it to his sons Robert
and Thomas Rowland. A deed dating April 1, 1801 transfers the property again and this
time from Robert Rowland, oman, Ester his wife and Thomas Rowland a physician from
Baltimore to Edward Temple, a farmer from Pennsborough township in Chester County.
Temple owned it for two years and then sold the 114 acres_and improvements to Joseph
Moor for $2000.00. Joseph Moor was a miller from Londoﬁé}ove township in Chester
County {JB 8/158). This Pennsylvania origin may account'for the <mmfaw three room plan
and its construction by either Temple or Moor. It seems possible that 114 acres and
improvements would only sell for $2000.00 if a substantial dwelling was included. The
property remained in the Moor family until 1896 when Edwin A. Reynolds, executor for
Mary A. Moocre sold the property to Samuel A. Grayson for $2950.00. Tax assessment
records substantiate Mrs. Moore's ownership of 114 acres and a stone dwelling in 1872.
{Tax assessment records CaquuCgﬁzyhe property has transferred ownership a number
of times since with the acreage remaining constant.

Most of the "Colonialization" took place with the most recent occupants. The
additions have not been sensitive at all to the existing structure and have seriously
altered its architectural appearance and integrity. The substantial additions
although ottrusive did not change the early building structurally as did the alter-
ations in door and window placement. Reference was alsc made to extensive interior
stair changes but this was not confirmed. The house is still in remarkably sound
condition and exemplifies stonework of the period. The @&mer three room plan is
not uncormmen in the general Conowingo area but the farmore house although altered
remains as one of the more significant.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
[§1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Paul B. Touart, Historic Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Cecil Countv Committee Q/22/78
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Cecil County Court House, Room 1 398-7568
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Elkion Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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